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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SOUTHWEST REGIONAL OF FICE
, | P
December 9, 2010 : , b b u <
_ - D7
Mr. Richard W. Holsing, President /\7 ~

North American Fencing Corp.
PO Box 217 '

1005 Pittsburgh Street
Cheswick, PA 15024

Re: Survey of your property
Dear.Mr; Holsing:

On August 18, 2010, representatives from the Department’s Radiation Protection bureau visited your
facility and conducted a preliminary survey of the property, as your site was tentatively identified as the
location where the former Keystone Metals Reduction Company was located.

This former company produced a small quantity of radium in the last century, and from our prior
involvement with radium production, it was likely that the property may have become contaminated from
this effort.

A copy of a memorandum written by one of the investi gators from that August survey is attached. This
gives you the defails about the walk-over radiation level survey we conducted as well as information

~ “about the indoor radon concentrations that were measured when staft placed canisters to assess any radon -

hazard.

Although our results show there is no health threat to any of your employees, DEP management remains
concerned about any possible radiation contamination of your property, and whether such contamination
may cause liabilities in the future. You will be contacted separately by staff of our Environmental
Cleanup section regarding this. T : : ' :

Thank you again for allowing our preliminary survey of your premises. We appreciate your cooperation.

If you have any questions concerning this, please contact me. My e-mail address is; JY' usko@state.pa.us.

incerely,

/James G. Yusko, ¢HP, DABR
Regional Manage
Radiation Protection

Enclosure — Scoping Survey memo
- Vs
&

— i ' -
cc:  D. Eberle G. Jugovic D. Allard

400 Waterfront Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745

412.442.4000 FAX 412.442.5246  Printed on Recycled Paper (&) www.dep.state.pa.us




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Radiation Profection
‘Tuesday, November 186, 2010

'SUBJECT: Scoping Survey of Former Keystone Metals Reduction Co.

To: David Allard
Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection-

James Yusko ,
Radiation Protection Program Manager

Southwest Regtonai Off ce

FROM:  Roberi Maiers ¥~ m
Radiation Profection Program Manager
Decommissioning and Surveiliance Division
- Bureau of Radiation Protection

Staff from-the-Bureau-ef-Radiation-Protection-D eeemmieeienmg@adnsae:emame

WARLALE Wi

Division (CO) and the Southwestern Regional Office performed a radiological
scoping survey of areas around two Cheswick, PA businesses (Pro{Mechanical
and North American Fencing) currently operatmg on the former Keystone Meta!s _

Reductlon Co. (KMR) site on August 18 2010. -

During the early 1900's KMR operated a smali scale facility producing radium at
this location. Records are scarce on the operation, but indicate the standard

" chemical extraction process on previously ‘milled’ uranium ore was performed at
the site. The initial scopmg survey was performed to determine if waste products
left.at the site may remain in quantities that could impact on thé environment and

public heaith and safety.

The radlologlcal scoping survey of the Pro-Mechanical property showed no
“elevated radiation levels. However, there were two (2) notable-areas identified on
“the North American Fencingproperty. In ne small area, surface soil radiation

readings of 35 micro-roentgéns pef hour (uR/hr) were found. A larger area of

surface soil was identified along the foundation of the fabrication shop where
readings ranged up to 140 uR/hr (see Attachment 1 for locations). Background

radiation levels for this area range from 3-7 uR/hr.




A soil sample was collected from the area where the highest surface radiation
measurement reading (140 uR/hr) was taken. Laboratory analysis of this sample

showed elevated levels of radium-226 (66.4 pCi/g). This sample exceeds the ~
EPA’s criteria for radium-226 in surface sonl (56 pCilg) by over a factor of 10 (see

v Attachment 2).

The extent of elevated surface readings was not large, at most a few square
meters. However, it was noted the radiation levels increased srgmftcantiy where
the soil sample was taken, indicating there may be subsurface contamination that

would not be detected when doing walkover surveys.

In addition to the radiological surveys performed, fourteen diffusion barrier
charcoal canisters were placed in occupied areas of the two businesses to test
for radon-222. The results of the tests ranged from 0.1 to 1.6 pCi/l, well below
the E.P.A. suggested level of4 0 pCt/l (see Attachment 3)

The scoping survey and radon tests performed indicate there is no imminent
threat to pubhc health and safety under the-current conditions. However further
investigation should be performed to insure significant amounts of radium-226

are not present in historical waste (uramum tailings) and buried be:ow the ground.

-surface. Itis recommended that further investigation/characierization of the

former KMR site be performed undera’ SWRO DEP HSCA response as soon as
weather permits in 2011, Based-ori discussions with the CO HSCA Program »
funding is available for performing this investigation in the near term: Lastly, we

——————————alse-necd-to-formally-communicate-ourfindings-to-the two-property-owners

Cc: TondaLewis, BRP -
Bryan Werner, BRP .

Barbara Bookser, w" .\O
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